SKILLS

TECHNOLOGIES:-

- HTML5
- CSS3
- SASS
- Bootstrap
- WordPress
- JavaScript
- Node.js
- Express js

JAVASCRIPT FRAMEWORKS:-

- React js
- ¡Query

DATABASE:-

- MongoDB
- mySQL

VERSION CONTROL:-

• Git

OTHERS:-

- Project Management
- Photoshop
- InDesign
- Illustrator

LANGUAGES

• **DOTELI**: Mother Tongue

• **NEPALI**: National Language

• **ENGLISH**: Fluent (C1)

• GERMAN: B1 Level

• **HINDI**: Fluent

• MALAY: Intermediate

PREM BAHADUR CHAND

FULL-STACK WEB DEVELOPER

CAREER OBJECTIVE

Full-Stack Web Developer with 7+ years of experience in Graphic Design & Digital Publishing who recently graduated a 1-year Intensive training in Full-Stack Web Development (MERN stack).

Seeking a position to apply experience from Graphic Designer and Web Development to challenge myself and deliver solutionoriented approaches.

EDUCATION BACKGROUND

11/2019 -12/2020 Full-Stack Web Development DCI Digital Career Institute GmbH, Hamburg, Germany

- Accomplishing a one-year-full-time training including technologies from MERN stack
- Completing multiple small projects to practice programming skills

06/2019 -10/2019 **German Language Course** Inlingua, Hamburg, Germany

Completing German language level B1

04/2004 -04/2006 **Diploma in Computer Application-DCA**

CTC Computer Institute, Attariya, Nepal

- Creating text files and spreadsheets
- Managing images and data
- Using the Internet
- Working with Web design programs
- Desktop publishing
- Graphic design
- Spreadsheets and presentations
- Computer languages and programming

RELEVANT PROJECTS

05/2020

1. RESPONSIVE-WEBSITE

LINK: https://merpssirk.github.io/website-for-construction-company/

- Creating a small construction website for practice my skills
- Technologies used: HTML5, CSS3, SCSS, Bootstrap

08/2020

2. CHAT-BOT

LINK: https://merpssirk.github.io/read-your-book/chatbot.html

- Creating an Chat-Bot Application and We can communicate with it
- Technologies used: JAVASCRIPT, HTML5, CSS3, SCSS

CONTACT

- **1** +49 15908609360
- ★ Wilhelmstr. 15, 21640 Horneburg
- in https://www.linkedin.com/in/pre m-bahadur-chand/
- nttps://github.com/merpssirk

10/2020

3. FLASH-CARD-APP

LINK: https://merpssirk.github.io/react-hooks-flash-card-app/

- Creating an Application to generate questions on various category and their answers
- Technologies used: HTML5, CSS & React JS

WORK EXPERIENCE

01/2011 -03/2018

Jehovah's Witnesses Society (JWS)

Graphic Designer | Digital Publisher, Kathmandu, Nepal

- Responsible for managing professional design work for both print and website with a team of 15
- Managing to design Books, Magazines, Tracts, Web Articles & converting them into EPUB, WPUB & PDF format
- Responsible to send all the print-ready publication for printing & uploading them into the jw.org/ne website

09/2009 -12/2010

NBS Construction Pvt Ltd

Team Captain, Kathmandu, Nepal

- Mediator between clients and worker
- Responsible for distributing and utilize building materials and tools in a team of 9

• 06/2006 - 08/2009

CT Perforators Sdn Bhd

Machine Operator, Melaka, Malaysia

- Responsible for preparing materials for the production according to the client's request with a team of 7
- Maintained the safe and efficient usage of all equipment, while adjusting settings to ensure accurate production of materials